From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 9:30 PM
To: 'Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)'
Cc: tips@theintercept.com; betsy.reed@theintercept.com;

jeremy.scahill@theintercept.com; roger.hodge @theintercept.com;
rashmee.kumar@theintercept.com

Subject: TIP/LEAD -- How do the FBI and U.S. Attorneys handle public corruption
complaints filed with them by members of the public?

Attachments: 12-19-20-ltr-us-attorneys-s-e-w.pdf;
10-16-20-complaint-to-fbi.pdf;
11-4-20-ltr-to-us-att-bacon.pdf;
6-4-20-complaint-albany-da-soares-revised.pdf

TO: THE INTERCEPT
Editor-in-Chief Betsy Reed
Co-Founding Editor/Investigative Reporter Jeremy Scahill
Deputy Editor Roger Hodge
Deputy Managing Editor Rashmee Kumar

How do the FBI and U.S. Attorneys handle public corruption complaints filed with them by members of
the public?

As President Trump promised to “drain the swamp”, this is to request your “fearless, adversarial
journalism” of how a fully-documented swamp-draining public corruption complaint against New York
Governor Andrew Cuomo and his fellow highest constitutional officers in New York’s three government
branches is being handled by the FBl and New York’s four Acting U.S. Attorneys.

Attached, summarizing the situation, is my December 19" letter to the Acting U.S. Attorneys for the
Southern, Eastern, and Western Districts of New York — with its three exhibits:

Exhibit A: my October 16™ FBI complaint;

Exhibit B: my November 4% |etter to the Acting U.S. Attorney for the
Northern District of New York, furnishing the facts pertaining to my
filing of the October 16" complaint with the FBI;

Exhibit C: my June 4% grand jury/public corruption complaint against
Governor Cuomo and New York’s other highest public constitutional
officers, filed with the Albany County District Attorney, who has been
“sitting on” it.

The substantiating EVIDENTIARY webpage for the June 4™ grand jury/public corruption complaint is
here.


https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-district-attorneys/12-19-20-ltr-us-attorneys-s-e-w.pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/outreach/10-16-20-complaint-us-attorney.pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-district-attorneys/11-4-20-ltr-to-us-att-bacon.pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-2020-21-budget/da-complaints/6-4-20-complaint-albany-da-soares-revised.pdf
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/2020-legislative/grand-juries.htm

As the October 16" FBI complaint will be germane to President Biden’s appointment and Senate
confirmation of four successor U.S. Attorneys for New York and a new Attorney General, | trust your
response will be additionally enthusiastic on that account.

Please advise, as | would like to give you the LEAD on this politically-explosive story.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
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